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inent of India and of the Govern­
ments of certain other countries, 
and is of the opinion that the said 
Convention should be ratified by 
the Government of India.”

The motion was adopted.

COMMISSIONS OF INQUIRY BILL
The Mlaitter ef Home Affairs aad

^ ^ t e s  (Dr. K atjtt): I beg to move :
“That the Bill to provide for the 

appointment of Commissions of 
Inquiry and for vesting such 
Commissions with certain powers, 
as reported by the Select Com­
mittee, be taken into considera­
tion.”
I am happy to think that the report 

of the Select Committee is an almost 
unanimous one. Hon. Members would 
l^ve seen by a perusal of the rejwrt 
(hat the Select Committee has scrutinised 
almost every single provision of the Bill 
with the utmost care and has made 
numerous changes which were un- 
anihfiously accepted. The object of the 
Bill as I brought it forward was to meet 
an obvious inconvenience. Two or 
three years ago, a Committee was 
appointed to enquire into certain 

. matters relating to the sugar industry 
and the Chairman who was a retired 
fudge of a High Court said that he had 
not received suflRcient cooperation and 
he had been unable to examine witnes­
ses or call people before him to give 
relevant Information. Thereupon, after 
a very careful examination of this 
matter, it was thought desirable that 
instead of having ad hoc legislation in 
relating to every Inquiry Commission 
it might be more convenient to introduce 
some legislation which could be appli­
cable to all Commissions of Inquiry and 
t̂) authorise the Commissions to 
examine witnesses and take certain 
additional steps which invest them with 
certain powers of a civil court. With 
that object the Bill was introduced.

It was pointed out in the course of 
discussion on the motion for considera­
tion before the Bill was sent to the 
Select Committee that there were 
enquiries and enquiries and there were 
committees and committees and it may 
not be convenient, nor would it be 
expedient, to vest every single commis- 

^ o n  and committee of enquiry with the 
powers which this Bill purports to 
confer upon those committees and there­
fore some distinction ought to be made. 
Now that particular point of view has 
been given effect to by the Select 
Committee and the House wo^d now 
observe that the Bill makw it clear 
that the Act would aply apply to thow 
commissions which fifre sP^cific^ly 
appointed under clause 3 of the Bill 
and the appropriate Government
117 P.S.D.

which would be either the Central 
Government or the State Government, 
will in notification appointing the com­
mittee say clearly that this was a 
commission appointed under clause 3 
of this particular Bill send thereupon 
certain powers which are specified 
in clause 4 of the Bill would auto­
matically vest in the committee.

In the Bill as it was originally 
framed these powers included the 
power to send for witnesses, to examine 
them on oath, to send for documents 
and records from public offices and 
also to compel people to give infor­
mation. There wars also the power 
of searching and seizing documents 
from any premises. A point was made 
out that while there might be no 
objection to the power to examine 
witnesses, the power to compel people 
to give information and the power 
to direct searches and seizures was a 
little more peremptory and. therefore, 
required further consideration and 
every committee should not have that 
power. Now the Select Committee has 
also given effect to this view and it 
is clearly provided that while under 
clause 4 of the Bill the power to sum­
mon witnesses and examine them 
would vest in every committee, the 
additional powers which are referred 
to in clause 5 of the Bill, namely, the 
power to compel people to give infor­
mation and power to direct searches, 
would only be available if the appro­
priate Government, in the notification 
appointing the committee specifically 
says that the committee concerned 
would have also these powers and I 
am sure that the appropriate Govern­
ment would see to it that the additional 
powers mentioned in clause 5 of the 
Bill would only be granted in ap­
propriate and proper cases, particular­
ly to those commissions, which are pre­
sided over by persons of high-status 
such as retired Judges of the High 
Court who may be trusted to use those 
powers in proper cases. Now that is 
provided for by clause 5 of the Bill.

Then there are certain minor 
matters. As the House is aware, the 
power to appoint commissions ofen-
Suiry are included in List I, that is 

le Union List, and List III which is 
the Concurrent List. In List III power 
Is given both to the Centrfifl Govern­
ment and to the State Governments to 
make enquiries or direct enquiries to 
be made by committees in relation to 
matters exclusively within the cogni­
zance of a State, namely in List II and 
also to such matters iticluded In List 
III, the Concurrent List. The result 
is that the Central Government is em­
powered to direct an enquiry into 
pract'carlly all kinds of matters any­
where throughout India, whila the
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State Government is limited to Hie 
exclusive List II and the Concurrent 
List III. Now the Bill, as framed, 
said that the State Gk)vemments 
could not direct an enquiry in a caae 
in which the Central Government has 
also directed an enquiry and it would 
not do so for a period of two yeaers. 
It was thought that this restriction 
was not proper or reasonable, because 
the State Government is really primari­
ly reponsible for the conduct of affairs 
in its own jurisdiction. Now that has 
been removed and it is now quite 
cleady laid down that if a committee 
is already making an enquiry into oar- 
ticular State matter, that is appoint­
ed by the State Govemmwit, then 
the C e n t^  Government would not 
intervene by appointing another com­
mittee of enquiry, unless it is a matter 
which concerns several States, nor 
would the State Government appoint 
a committee of its own if it is a matter 
in which the Central Government has 
already appointed a committee. We 
do not want two rival committees or 
two parallel committees to function 
and enqu^e into one and the same 
matter at one and the same time. 
T^ere is no objection if a State Gov­
ernment thinks that an enquiry made 
bv a committee appointed by the 
Central Government has not quite 
been very full or comprehensive, or 
there are some loopholes left, to its 
a i^ in tin g  a committee of its own 
later on. after the Central Government 
Committee has concluded its labours. 
That has been made quite clear in 
the definitions in clause 2 and also in 
clause 3.

A minor point was made that we 
do not want these committees of en­
quiry to function and continue to func­
tion for an indefinite point of time. 
We have now made it quite clecfr that 
in the notification appointing the com­
mittee. as is generally done even now 
the Government of the State would 
mention the date by which it is ex­
pected that the committee would con­
clude its labours. Of course, under 
the rule making power, power would 
be taken by the appropriate Govern­
ment to extend the time limit in suit­
able cases, if an application is made 
by the commission that they have not 
been able to conclude their labours 
within the time prescribed by them 
owing to some important reasons.

Then comes this question of com­
pelling the disclosure of information. 
Objection was taken on the ground 
that it might be a matter of privilege 
and the witnesses might not be able 
to give information. Now the posi­
tion stands thus. There may be a 
privilege and it may be open to the

person concerned, in several cases, to 
choose not to commit, not to claim 
privilege. I have got a ri^ht to ask 
a question. It is the privilege of a 
witness in suitable cases either to 
answer that question or to claim pri­
vilege and that has been made quite 
clear, as hon. Members would see, i^ 
clause 5(2), namely that while infor­
mation may be sought for. it would 
be open to the person concerned, if 
he chooses to do so, to claim the pri­
vilege under any law for the time 
being in force.

Then there was another minor point 
made. I do not know why very great 
fear was expressed that searches 
might be made by junior officers like 
inspectors or sub-inspectors. We have 
tried to allay all those apprehended 
fears by providing in sub-clause (3) 
of clause 5 that a search can only 
be made under the orders of the com­
mittee by a gazetted officer and he 
should conduct the search in so far 
as the provisions of section 102 and 
103 of the Criminal Procedure Code 
are applicable. The House would re­
collect that these two sections prescribe 
that the searching officer shall have 
available to him the presence of 
two search witnesses and that 
he shall make Immediate inventories. 
At the same time these sections con­
fer upon him powers to break open 
certain locks; if the premises are in 
possession of women folk then he will 
take suitable action to see that they 
are not in any way molested. So we 
have made that prefectly clear.

Clause 11 is important. As I said, 
the object of the Bill is now being 
made quite distinct that it is 
not to apply to every commission or 
every committee of enquiry at large. 
It can only be made applicable to 
that commission which is appointed 
specifically under clause 3. But then 
power is taken under clause 11 th^t 
a committee may have been appointed 
originally, not under clause 3, but 
afterwards, while that particular com­
mittee is functioning, reasons are dis­
closed why it should be necessary to 
invest that particular committee with 
these powers prescribed for a com­
mission appointed under clause 3; then 
power is given to the appropriate Gov^ 
ernment to invest' that particular 
committee also with the powers of 
a commission appointed under clause 
3, if it becomes so necessary. This 
Is the gist of the matter.

I find that there are a fairly large 
number of notices of amendments. I 
find that there are about twentysix 
amendments. I must say I confess to
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my innocence about this matter. I 
thought we had discussed this matter 
in the Select Committee at very great 
length and considered every single 
point of view. and tried to meet it. 
The House would see that the com­
mittee was a very strong Committee 
and practically it is a unanimous re­
port. So I thought that the Bill would 
go through without really any further 

discussion. I cannot possibly take 
objection to any notices of amend­
ments. All hon. Members have got 
a right to press their view-points. 
But 1 do suggest that the Bill as it 
has now emerged should be considered 
to be workable and should be con­
sidered. from the point of view of 
hon. Members opposite, to have been 
considerably improved and should 
therefore, go through without any 
further expenditure of time over it.

Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:
“That the Bill to provide for the 

appointment of Commissions of 
inquiry and for vesting such Com­
missions with certain powers, as 
reported by the Select Committee, 
be taken into consideration.”

Shri M. S. Gurnpadaswamy (My­
sore): The hon. the Home Minister just 
now said that it is a workable piece of 
legislation. With due reverence to 

^what he has said I beg to submit that 
it is not so workable. I draw your 
particular attention to one or two sig­
nificant matters which the Bill has 
touched upon. My first point is that 
the Bill seeks to include the subjects 
which come under the purview of the 
State List as matters that can be in­
quired into, and the C entral Govern­
ment is empowered to appoint com­
missions of inquiry to inquire into 
the subjects which fall under the pur- 

wiew of that State List, and also the 
Concurrent List. I shall not talk of 
the Concurrent List here and shall 
confine my remarks only to the ques­
tion of appointment of commissions 
of inquiry m respect of subjects which 
come under the purview of the State 
List.

Sir, you are aware and the House is 
aware that there are. already mur- 
murings among the public that too 
much of power has been concentrated 
in the Centre and that our Consti- 

^lution-markers have taken away most 
of the subjects from the States and 
transferred them to the Centre. In 
the case of Mysore State, for instance, 
nearly fifteen subjects have been taken 
over from the State and transferred 
to the Centre. So there is a great 
feeling among the Part B and part A 
States that too much of concentration 
of power in the Centre has adversely

affected their interest and it is really 
a fact that the State Governments 
have been reduced to the position of 
district boards and municipalities.

But the present Bill seeks to en­
croach upon even the minimum sub­
jects that have been handed over to 
the State Governments. It seeks to set 
up commissions of inquiry to inquire 
into matters relating to subjects which 
come under the State List I submit 
that this is nothing but an infringe­
ment upon the minimum arutonomy 
that is given to ,or the minimum in­
dependence that is being enjoyed by 
many of the States, and that the Cen­
tral Government or the hon. Minister 
has not taken the opinion of the Gov­
ernments concerned with regard to 
this matter. The draftsman in the 
Central Secretariat has just dracfted 
the Bill and it has been submitted to 
Parliament without reference to any­
body.

Clause (a) under the definitions 
reads: **the Central Government, in
relation to a commission appointed by 
it to make an inquiry into any matter 
relatable to any of the entries en­
umerated in List I or List II or List 
III In the Seventh Schedule to the 
Constitution.” Here, the addition of 
List II is superfiuous and unnecessary 
and is dangerous to the autonomy of 
the States. Suppose the States refuse 
to co-operate with the Centre in mat­
ters of inquiry, then what action the 
Government contemplates to take I 
want to know. I feel that in order to 
protect the autonomy of the States and 
with a view to give greater scope of 
freedom to the State Governments in 
their own matters, it is better not to 
add the State List xmder this. I will 
just cite an example to make my 
point clear. Land revenue is a State 
subject. Suppose a commission of in­
quiry is set up by the Centrafl Govern­
ment and the State Grovernment does 
not want to hold an inquiry about that 
matter. Then it leads to a lot of 
friction between the Centre and the 
State, and the peace in the land so 
far as this matter is concerned will 
be upset. So, instead of facilitatini? 
the smooth working of administration 
it will rather encourage friction bet­
ween the Centre and the States. It is 
not advisable to encourage such a 
tendency.

Further the Bill contemplates to set up 
a commission of inquiry by the execu­
tive authority. Of course, power should 
be given to the executive authority 
to set up commissions of inquiry 
but the subject matter which should be 
inquired into by the commission of 
inquiry should not be decided by the 
executive authority. I feel that this Is
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a matter which should appropriately 
come under the purview of the legis­
lature. Unless there is a resolution by 
the House of the people and the Council 
of States that there should be an in­
quiry on a particular matter, the Gov­
ernment should not proceed with the 
inquiry. Government’s duty or con­
ce it should be confined to the appoint­
ment of a commission of inquiry and 
should not extend beyond that. So 
the subject matter to be inquired into 
is important, such things should be 
decided by the Houses of the legislature 
and should not be decided by the execu­
tive and that is the right of the sover­
eign Parliament. We have got every 
right to decide which issue should be 
inquired into and which issue should 
not be enquired into. If the executive 
authority arrogates to itself, all the 
power of appointing the commission as 
well as selecting the sublects for in­
quiry, then it is too dangerous a thing 
and the conseouences will be dan­
gerous.

Further there is no clarification in 
the Bill about the methods of inquiry, 
how the commission of inquiry arfter 
being appointed would inquire into 
matters, and whether they should in­
quire into those matters in the open.

Mr. Chairmjui: 1 do not want to 
interfere with the hon. Member's 
speech, but for general information of 
the Members of the House, I would 
draw their attention to rule 98 which 
reads as follows:

“The debate on a motion that the 
Bill as reported by the Select Com­
mittee be taken into consideratioti 
sharll be confined to consideration 
of the report of the Select Com­
mittee and the matters referred to 
in that report or any alternative 
suggestions consistent with the 
principle of the Bill.”
I think that hon. Members would, 

as far as possible, comply with the 
provisions of this rule.

5Hiri M. S. G um padasw am y: I would 
like to draw your attention to clause 3:

“The appropriate Government 
may, if it is of opinion that it is 
necessary so to do. and shall, if a 
resolution hi this behalf is passed 
by the House of the people or, as 
the c a ^  may be. the Legislative 
AssemSly of the State, by notifica­
tion in the Official Gazette, appoint 
a Commission of Inquiry for the 
purpose of making an inquiry into 
anv definite matter of public im- 
Txirtance and performing such func­
tions and within such time as may 
be specified In the notification, and 
the Commission so a p p ^ te d  shall 
make the inquiry and perform the

functions accordingly.’*
I want to omit the words *'may, if 

it is of opinion that it ia necessary so 
to”. Where is the necessity for includ­
ing that? It may be as well omitted.

I was referring to the method of 
inquiry. There is no reference here 
in the Bill that the inquiry is open to 
one and all. If the people are intere^v 
ed in af particular subject of inquiry, 
then they must t>e allowed to come and 
sit there and observe the proceedings 
of the commission of ^qu iry  and it 
should not be conducted in camera and 
in secret. It should be thrown open to 
one and all, unless the interests of 
the State demand such a secret inquiiy 
or inquiry in camera. So let it lie , 
specifically mentioned that the commis­
sion of inquiry will hold the inquiry 
openly and not in secret.

S hri N. Som ana (Coorg): On a
point of order. Sir. I submit that HU  ̂
these matters that are referred to by 
the hon. Member are matters of amend­
ments. I think that these matters will 
come up when we take the Bill clause 
by clause. It would be a waste of time 
if we are to go on with all these amend­
ments that have been tabled already.

Mr. CliaimiaB: I had already
brought to the notice of the Members 
of the House as to how the discussion 
on a motion like this is limited. -I 
think the hon. Member has got certain 
amendments standing in his name and 
at that time he can speak in detail.

Shri M. S. G um padasw am y: I beg
to submit that the hon. Member just 
now said it is a waste of time. I do not 
know how it could be so. It is such an 
important Bill.

Mr. Chairmaii: However the hon. 
M raber may proceed, and make his 
points I think he will confine him«- 
self within the limitations of rule 98.
So far as his amendments are con­
cerned, he will have an opportunity at ' 
a later stage.

8hri M. S. G um padasw am y: I do
not wish to take much of the time of 
tl^  House. I only wish to say that the 
Bill should make a specific provision 
that the inouiries will be conducted in 
the open. Of course, there are amend­
ments to this effect and these amend­
ments mav be included as part and 
parcel of the Bill before it Is enactedr "

The most important criticiam about 
this Bill, as I said in the beginning, is 
that it seems to take away much of ' 
the powers of the State and it seems 
to abridge the autonomy of the State 
in matters which c^me under theSIr 
purview. Moreover, the Grovemment 
has not taken the consent or the 
opinion of the State Goverxunents in 
this matter. Without taking their
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opinion how could we proceed with 
such an important Bill which will affect 
their future relationship with the 
Centre. So I beu to submit that these 
matters may be looked into by the hon. 
Home Minister and proper safeguards 
may be provided with regard to others 
which I mentioned. I also suggest that 

J ^ s t  II may be omitted wherever it 
may occur in the Bill.

Shri A. C. Guha (Santipur): The Bill 
as it has emerged from the Select 
Committee contains certain improve­
ments from the original Bill, and yet 
I feel that are some lacunae here. I 
think that List III should not nave 

k been included to be a subject of in­
quiry by the State Government with­
out the previous consent of the Central 
Government. List III concerns con­
current subjects and as regards these, 

^  think the State Government should 
"^ot have any authority to start an in­

quiry without the previous sanction of 
the Central Government. The previous 
speaker was pleaditig flor provincial 
autonomy in these matters but when 
the Central Government has the over­
all responsibility, even as regards 
matters which fall within List II. I 
think the Central Government cannot 
shake off its responsibility for making 
enquiries under entries enumerated in 
wst II. In the present circumstances, 
I think we should not stress too much 
on States’ autonomy. It is better that 
the authority of the Central Govern­
ment is straigthened and emphasised 
than the autonomy of the States. In 
this matter, we started with a very bad 
legacy. When the Constituent Assemb­
ly first met, we started with an ex­
treme variety of provincial autonomy 
and with the theory of residuary 
powers vesting with the States. After 
'Ibe Partition, the Central Government 
retrieved some of its lost ground and 
now all residuary powers rest with 

I the Centre. So, the logical conclusion 
is that the theory of provincial au­
tonomy has been checked and the 
authority of the Central Government 
has been established and it has to be 
recognised.

During the consideration stage, be­
fore the Bill was sent to the Select 
Committee, a point was made and my 

.^evious speaker also hinted at that, 
that In the U.K. Act it is only on the 
motion of the two Houses of Parliament 
that an inquiry can be iDstituteci. But, 
there it is a tribunal cf Inquiry where­
as here it is ontT •  IWmmission of in­
quiry. The words tribunal and com­
mission have two different connota­
tions and two different implications. 
Moreover that Act was oassed in 1921. 
Since then, we have moved far to­
wards the centralisation of ppwer.

Rightly or wrongly almost all the States 
in the world have been moving to­
wards that. We should concede that, 
particularly when ours is a democra­
tic State with a removable executive, 
the Government should have the 
authority to start an inquiry on 
any matter of public importance. 
During the last three or four years, we 
have heard of so many scandals. Some 
of them might have been real scandals; 
some might not have been really 
scandals. Any how, there is public 
agitation over many matters. There­
fore, it is only just and proper 
that Government should institute in­
quiries and get at the correct state of 
affairs and if necessary proper steps 
should be taken.

But, my complaint is that Govern­
ment have instituted many inquiries, 
but they have not implemented the 
recommendations of these inquiries 
or commissions. In this Bill also, this 
is a big lacuna that nothing has been 
said as regards the intentions of the 
Government on the recommendations 
of the commission of inquiry. At least, 
I would like the hon. Minister to make 
the position of the Government clear, 
as to how they intend to implement the 
recommendations. Our experience for 
the last few years has-been, that many 
recommendations contained in so many 
inquiries have not been implemented 
and in many cases we have not heard 
of any steps being taken. The Econo­
my Committee inquired into many 
things and made elaborate recommen­
dations. Government have not taken, 
practically speaking, any steps. It is 
no use only having inquiries, unless 
Government take some steps according 
to their reports. Even if it is not 
possible to put it in the Bill, it should 
form part of the hon. Minister’s state­
ment as regards the policy of the Gov- 
ernm«it as to how they will treat the 
recommendations of these commissions 
of inquiry.

I do not like that any officer of the 
commission should have the full au­
thority of the commission in any 
matter. Previously, in the Bill as origi­
nally drafted, there was no limit as 
regards the raiUc of the officer. Now, 
at least the Select Committee has put 
a limit to lit. that is, not below the rsenk 
of a gazetted officer. Still, I think 
any officer of that commission should 
not have the delegated authority of 
the commission itself. This is a prac­
tice followed in the case of some other 
previous Acts also, which I do not like 
the Gtovertiment to aicourage. I do 
not think Government can give us this 
assurance thart their officers are like 
Caesar’s wife, beyond all doubts and 
suspicion.
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Shri Symmnandmn Sahaya (Muzafltar- 
pur Central): Do you mean to say that 
all GtRcers are Caesar’s wCves?

Shri A. C. Gaba: I say they cannot 
^ive this assurance. Delegtfting the 
lull authoriity of the commission to 
certain officers is a policy which I do 
not like to be encouraged.

There is one provision as regards 
temporary absence of any member 
and the existence of a vacancy.

The provision is:
“The Commission..........may act

notwithstanding the temporary 
absence of any member or the 
existence of a vacancy among its 
members.”
I think in legal phraseology, the 

smgular also stands for the plural. 
There may be only three members or 
five members even. When it is said, 
^absence of any member’, does it mean 
in the absence of only one, or even 
•In the case of absence of more than 
one member, two or three members, 
the commission will go on? Then it is 
said, 'existence of a vacancy’. Here 
also, the singular stands for the plural. 
Government sho\ild make it dear. What 
would be the number of vacancies 
when the commission should be con­
sidered to be not in existence or not 
authorised to function. Even if the 
Chairman is absent, will the commis­
sion be authorised to function? Gov­
ernment should have the authority to 
nominate another Chairman or the com­
mission will nominate its Chairman for 
a particular sitting. yBut, if the Chair­
man continues to be absent for. some 
time, for some sittings continuously, 
then; in that case, there is no provi­
sion in this Bill for the Government 
nominating another Chairman. I think 
that should also be provided here.

With these few words, I commend 
this Bill and I hope that the hon. 
Minister of Home Affairs will con­
sider the suggestions made by me.

Shri Baiisal (Jhajjar-Rewari): I
consider that this Bill, as has been 
returned to the House by the Select 
Committee, is a definite improvement 
over the Bill that was referred to them. 
Some of us on this side of the H o t^  
find it difficult to cope with the chang­
ing groimds of the Opposition in re­
gard to the various measures that come 
up for discussion before this House. I 
had thought while listening to the 
debate when the Bill was being refer* 
red to the Select Committee in the 
original form, that the Opposition did 
not want a very elaborate Bill and 
Uiat they wanted a Bill to be on the 
model of the UvK. Act. But, today I 
was surprised when my hon. friend

from the opposite side said that the 
Bill did not lay down the procedure 
as to how the Commission would agt.

I thought he did not want, or at 
least the Opposition did not want that. 
Then, he again says in the same 
breath, that the Bill takes away the 
autonomy of the States. I do nor 
know how to reconcile these two 
arguments.

I would not take up the time of the 
House in dealing with those points, 
but I would like to draw the atten­
tion of the .House to the fact that 
the main purposes underlying this Bill , 
are not very new. Most of these 
powers which are sought to be given 
to the commissions that will be ap­
pointed in future, are already there, 
and they have been given to the Tarii^ ' 
Commission under the Tariff Com­
mission Act. The only power which 
is a new power under this Bill is that 
contained in clause 5 (3), but I am 
glad that some of the stings of that 
sub-clause (3) have been removed by 
the Select Committee and certain 
wholesome provisions have been 
made, viz., that when searches will 
be made and books seized, the offi­
cers concerned would have to be 
within the four comers of the pro- 
visions-^of sections 102 and 103 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure. I think 
this is quite wholesome, but I would 
like the hon. Minister kindly to en­
lighten me on this. The sub-clause 
says:

*'The Commission or any offi­
cer, not below the rank of a gazet­
ted officer.”
Here, I would like that “ The Com­

mission or any officer ” should be qua­
lified as “ The Commission or any  ̂
officer of the Commission”. I would 
not like any gazetted officer to go and 
made searches. I would personally 
suggest that that officer should belong 
to the commission. If that is possible,
I think it will further imporve this 
particular sub-clause of the Bill.

Then, about procedure to be fol­
lowed by the Commission I personally, 
do not think it is necessary to lay 
down any elaborate procedure under 
this Bill. The power as envisaged 
here is quite sufficient and the appro­
priate Government or the Central 
Government, while appointing the 
commission, will lay that down under 
the notification.

Shri Y alla ttiaraa  rPudukkotUi): 
The anxiety of the Government to 
have the benefit of a regular
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enquiry is patent, but the satis­
faction of the desire, must be 
achieved by legitimate means in ac­
cordance with the established princi­
ples of equity, law and also proce­
dure. This Bill—of course, it should 
be in existence, I am not disputing the 
necessity of the Bill—but, when once 

j i t  is put into operation, several diffi­
culties come UP. I have seen that 
in matters of legislation, there must 
be a higher degree of conception and 
a responsible attempt to make a heaa- 
way towards perfection of at least the 
material aspects that we are canvass­
ing. In respect of the difficulties felt 
in the courts, the cost to the litigant, 
the waste of time of the court are ab̂ o 
to be envisaged in the matter of
these commissions of inquiry.

I solicit attention to clause 5 (2); 
^riginally  it was:

“ The Commission shall have 
power 10 require any person to
furnish information on such points 
or matters as, in the opinion of 
the Commission, may be useful 
for, or relevant to, the subject 
matter of the inquiry.”
Now. the Select Committee has

said:
“subject to any privilege which 

may be claimed by that person 
under any law for the time being 
in force.’*
The statement that “ The Commis­

sion shall have power to require any 
person to furnish information on such 
points ” is very vague- On what 
points? Points which are not cover­
ed by the examination of the witness 
in the box? Can the commission be 
expected to elicit and ask the person 
to furnish information on such points 
or matters? How can a person be re­
quired to furnish information? Sup­
pose the person refuses to furnish in­
formation, what is the penal sanction 
for it? Can anybody be forced to 
give information? That cannot be 
done also, unless it be under some 
corner of some definite law.

I make reference to clause 4 (a):
, “summoning and enforcing the 

attendance of any person and 
examining him on oath”.
It is to be presumed now that gver 

and above all matters that are elicit­
ed on an examination on oath, any 
person can be made to furnish infor­
mation on points or matters which in 
the opinion of the commission will be 
useful. So, it contemplates that the 
examination on oath will not make the

enquiry complete. Is the enquiry of 
such a higher grade or more compli­
cated nature than enquiries under the 
Indian Penal Code or any other law 
for the time being. I do not think 
a commission of inquiry can assume 
such a high stage, this being an ex­
peditionary measure, an enabling 
measure for the Government to get 
at certain points. So, when a man 
is examined^on oath, there is absolute­
ly no necessity for the commission to 
require any person to furnish infor­
mation at its own discretion and the 
person cannot be forced to furnish 
information. If he is put on oath, 
there are certain things which should 
guide the deposition itself. But un­
der this clause 5 (2) the discretion 
is arbitrary, and it will not be exer­
cised properly also. So, this clause 
5 (2) must be deleted. If it is there, 
there will certainly be abuse of pow­
er, or if the commission does not 
choose to operate under it, then it is 
superfluous. So, when there is a 
provision under clause 4 (a), I do not 
think clause 5 (2) is necessary, and 
even if it is considered to be neces­
sary, the limits within which the dis­
cretion can be used, the proccss by 
which the discretion can be enforced 
and the penal sanction by which the 
party has to be forced to depose— 
all these things are absent there. If 
the fundamental, substantive por­
tion of the law is silent on these 
matters, rules cannot be a substitute 
for that purpose.

The second aspect is clause 6:
“ No statement made by a per­

son in the course of giving evi­
dence beifor̂ e the Commission 
shall subject him to, or be used 
against him in, any civil or crimi­
nal proceeding except a prosecu­
tion for giving false evidence by 
such statement:

provided that the statement—
(a) is made in reply to a ques­

tion which he is required by the 
Commission to answer, or

(b) is relevant to the subject 
matter of the inquiry.”
Here, a man may commit himself to 

an admission and go and deliberate­
ly make a denial. These two are 
very important matters. Evidence is 
given on oath and there is no 
recy about it. And so, when the evi­
dence is useful for prosecuting for 
false evidence, why should not that 
known evidence be useful for admis­
sions and denials by that particular 
witness? No law, so far as I can see.
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envisages such a prohibition against 
using the^  in any manner. II it is not 
an ordinary enquiry, it it is an enouiry 
enforced and it is privileged, then that 
A a different matter filtogether. But, 
here the party who subscribes himsell 
to an elucidation of a certain situation, 
facts and materials, commits himself to 
a certain thing, eitner by admission or 
by demal. Sucn admissions and dcmaU 
must be either for or against him. It 
must be provided for in that matter also 
that his right will be preserved. So if 
that is incorporated, then the witness 
can dare to say anything and every­
thing in the course of the enquiry, and 
see that he is enabled to deny or make 
representation at a later stage without 
apprehension that those statements 
would be used against him subsequent­
ly. This is very fundamental. Or else, 
the security of justice cannot at all be 
achieved.

So far as clause 2 is concerned, hon. 
Members have made some observations, 
but I stoutly oppose the encroachment 
upon State Subjects in List II. So 
many small subjects are shared with 
the States. You may refer to List II— 
State List—No. 10, “ burials and burial 
grounds; cremations and cremation 
grounds”. What is the action for the 
Central Government to take? Are they 
going to consider who are fit to be cre­
mated, or if a place is to be declared 
as cremation ground? And in what 
manner can that be controlled? And 
what is the sort of enquiry one can 
expect out of it? Again No. 7: “Pil­
grimages other than pilfrimages to 
places outside India”. Suppose I go 
on a pilgrimage to Rameshwaram or 
Kashi or Gaya, whatever it is, should 
the Central Government make an en­
quiry about these matters, make it an 
offence or non-offence, and can the Cen­
tral Government stoop to such a low 
level as to go into these minor details 
which are not even worth the conside­
ration of an ordinary village oflflcer or 
municipality?

So. the attempt on the part of the 
Central Government should be restrict­
ed. The dignity of the Central Gov­
ernment requires that it should con­
fine itself to great matters of policy 
.<;uch as the safety of ^be State, and 
not to smaller matters which are abso­
lutely the concern of the States to 
control by local legislation.

Further, imitation of over rules and 
regulations on the model of laws else­
where is always a dangerous thing. 
Imitation itself is a dangerous thing. 
We have got sufficient originality to 
conceive and embody certain things 

which suit the conveniences or the

welfare of the people of this country.
In the Bill before us, the influence of 
the O.K. Act on the same subject is 
quite patent. But the imitation has 
been done in such a manner that some 
of the provisions which are not at all 
s u it^  to our country are also sought 
to be incorporated.

Above all, I lay great stress on the*  ̂
matter of evidence—how is it to be 
got, how the statement by a witness 
is to be viewed by the others, whe­
ther it can be used against him or not. 
All these are things which are high­
ly important and I hope the hon. *he 
Minister will be pleased to concentrate 
some attention on these points.

The commission, under douse 5 (2) 
may serve a notice on a person to fur­
nish information on a particular point 
Supposing the information is given, 
how is the commission to verify whe-- 
ther that information given is correct 
or not. Supposing a person says * A 
and B went to Delhi how is that 
information to be verified? If the wit­
ness is put on oath and then examined, 
then where is the necessity for an ex­
traneous ascertaining of the. informa­
tion from outside? Even under the 
Evidence Act and the Criminal Proce­
dure Code, the statements or informa­
tion that are elicited should be decid­
ed by regular procedure, and if so, 
where Is the scope for veryfjring this 
information obtained by the Commis­
sion? Supposing a person gives a 
piece of information and the commis­
sion receives it, what is it going to 
do with that information? How is it 
going to use that? Therefore, I sub­
mit, that what has been provided for 
in this Bill is certainly Inconsistent 
with the conception of the Evidence 
Law and other such laws governing 
the procedure of taking evidence in 
our country. So. I feel that clause 
.5 (2) and also clause 6 are superfluous, 
and are highly injurious to the healthy 
operation of this Bill.

Shri V e n k a ta ra m a n  (Tanjore): I
was trying to convince the hon. Min­
ister of certain things, which I now 
want to place before the House.

This is one of the rare occasions 
when the Select Committee has given 
an almost unanimous report, and the ’ 
improvements made In the original 
Bill are very commendable. Firstly, 
the sting contained in clause 5 (3) of 
the original Bill, namely that any per- 
Hon empowered by the commission may 
enter into any premises etc. Is being 
taken away, and the ofRcer empower­
ed to enter any premises has been fix­
ed as a person not below the rank of 
a gazetted officer.
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Then, the procedure, which my hon. 
friend on the other side said has not 
been properiy aetinea, is left to the 
commission itself. It must be the ex­
perience of most of us that when 
these commissions are appointed, they 
are allowed to nx itieir own proce­
dure suitable to the particular subject 
on which the inquiry is conducted. 
Clause 8 lays down the procedure to 
be followed oy tne commission, and 
says that the commission shall .have 
powers to regulate its own procedure. 
1 submit that there is noth&ig wrong 
in it. The question whether an in­
quiry is to be held in camera or whe­
ther it should be done in public again 
depends on the subject matter of the 
inquiry and therefore it should be left 
to the commissionn to decide in each 
case whether the whole or any part 
of the inquiry should be in camera 
or whether ii should hold the 
whole sittings in public. If we 
pass a law saying that all the inquiries 
and all Darts of the inquiries should be 
in public, then we would be probably 
shutting out some very valuable infor­
mation and evidence which would be 
available in an inquiry in camera. 
Therefore, it should be left to the 
commission to decide on the merits of 
each case as to whether a particular 
inquiry should be in camera or partly 
in camera and partly in public.

12 N oon

My hon. friend Mr. Vallatharas said 
that the commission has no powers to 
enforce the provision under clause 
5 (2). May I draw his attention to
clause 5 (4) which states that “ Thfe 
commission shall be deemed to be a 
civil court for the purposes of sections 
480 and 482 t)f the Code of Criminal 
Procedure 1898 (Act V of 1898) and any 
proceeding before the commission shall 
be deemed to be a judicial proceeding 
within the meaning of sections 193 
and 228 of the Indian Penal Code (Act 
XLV of I860)”. And section 480 of 
the Criminal Procedure Code details 
sections 179 and 180 of the Indian 
Penal Code where refusal to answer 
questions, or the refusal to sign state­
ments etc. are all punishable as sub­
stantive offences, so that if the infor­
mation is asked for by the commission 
and it is not furnished by a particular 
person, then he will be liable to punish­
ment under section 179 or section 180 
of the Penal Code, which are made ap­
plicable to him by virtue of sections 
480 and 482 of the Criminal Procedure 
Code which have been made part of 
the law under sub-clause (4) of clause 
5 . I do not think that there Is any 
great difflculty in this, and I may also 
tell my hon. friend that if this is a 
matter for any judicial decision, if it is 
nn arguable point, then we may take

it from court to court, until we decide 
whether the reiusai to answer a parti­
cular question or the refusal to fur­
nish a particular information asked 
lor by the commission is covered by 
the definition of the substantive 
offences under sections 179 and 180 of 
the Indian Penal Coae.

One other point which has been rais­
ed by my hon. friend on the other side 
is wnether the Central Government can 
have the power to order inquiries in 
respect at matters which are falling 
witnin List II—-State subjects. Here, I 
have a very definite opinion that the 
Central Government ought to have 
that power. There is no use merely 
talking theoretically that we are try­
ing to reduce the autonomy of the 
States etc. when in the administration 
of a huge country like ours, we have 
to bring about at least a sort of rough 
uniformity in the administration. Take 
for instance a subject like prohibition. 
Supposing the Government wants to 
have the opinion of all the people in 
this country with regard to prohibition, 
it is no use saying that the matter is 
withiii the competence of the State 
Legislature as it is governed by List II, 
and therefore the Central Government 
ought not to intervene. Take again tl^  
instance which my hon. friend Mr. 
Gurupadaswamy gave, with regard to 
land revenue. One of the matters agi­
tating the country today is the ques­
tion of the land revenue—the assess­
ment all over the coimtry, the nature of 
the tenures under which people hold 
lands, the nature of the relationship be­
tween the landlord and the cultivator— 
thrae are matters on which if we are to 
bring about a certain uniformity, the 
authority which can order such an in­
quiry is only the Central Government 
which can order an inquiry in respect 
of the conditions existing in all the 
States, and only the Central Govern­
ment has got the competence to do so. 
If we exclude List II from the provi­
sions of this Bill, it will only come to 
this, namely, that the Central Govern­
ment will not be competent to order 
any inquiry in respect of many mat­
ters of public importance, or of great 
social consequences, or of great impor­
tance to the welfare of the people of 
the country, as for instance the matters 
relating to land reforms, prohibition 
etc. The State Government will not be 
able to do, as it will not have the ter- 
ntoral jurisdiction beyond the boun­
daries of that particular State. There­
fore, it is very necessary that the Cen­
tral Government should have the pow­
er to order commissions and committees 
of inquiry in respect of matters which 
concern not only one State, but more 
than one State. I do not think there 
is much point in the criticism that by
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Including List II within the framework 
of this legislation, we have taken away 
the auttaomy of the States. My hon. 
friend said ** What would happen if the 
State Governments refuse to co-ope­
rate?” In a federal Constitution, one 
has to hope that the State Governments 
will co-operate with the Centre, and 
also between themselves. If they do 
not, the provisions of the Constitution 
are ample, and I do not want to say 
what those provisions are, lest I do 
offend some State Government. There­
fore, if the State Government does 
not co-operate with the Central Gov­
ernment, the Central Government, will 
certainly declare an emergency and 
then take over the administration of 
that State and carry it on. Therefore, 
there is no use t r ^ g  to put up an 
argument that the State Government 
will not in some contingency co-ooerate 
with the Centre.

We shall always hope that the 
Governments, responsible as they are, 
will try to cooperate with each other 
and even before the Central Govern­
ment takes up any such measures it 
will consult the State Governments 
and try to bring about a sort of co­
operation between the State Govern­
ments concerned, or with only a parti­
cular State Government. Therefore. 
I conunend the Bill as it stands. I am 
^ad  that the point I made during the 
earlier stage before reference to the 
Select Committee, that all the powers 
need not be given to the commission, 
has been accepted by the Select Com­
mittee and that provision has been 
made that all or any of the powers 
may be given in the notification issued 
appointing the Committees.

Mr. Chairmaii: The hon. Minister,
Dr. Katju.

Shri ttaghab^charl (Penukonda); 
Sir, may I refer to a point about 
which I have differed from the Select 
Committee’s report? Is it permissi­
ble?

Mr. Chairman: Were you a Member 
of the Select Committee?

Shri Raghabachari: Yes.

Mr. Chairman: I found no hon. 
Member was anxious to speak, and 
therefore I called upon the hon. Minis­
ter. I do not want to curtail the 
liberty of any one, but I found that 
only one hon. Member was anxious 
to speak and then the hon. Minister 
was called upon to speak. Anyway, 
if the hon. Member wishes to say 
something, he may only refer to that 
point.

Shri Raghabachari: I only wish to 
refer to the point on which I differed 
from the Select Committee and which 
is the subject of my minute of dis­
sent. I had carefully listened and 
also read through the debate and the 
expression of opinion of Members of 
this House at the first stage of this 
Bill. Considerable apprehension was 
expressed as regards the possessing of 
thi^ power or the investing of this 
power with the commission parti­
cularly that covered by clause 5(3). 
That relates to the commission having 
power by itself or through an agent 
au thorise to enter into anybody’s 
house and then seize and take away 
books of account, copies and so on. I 
expect ordinarily not only the Govern­
ment when it invests such power but 
also the commission when it functions 
not to use this power to harass people. 
But yet a fear was expressed in the 
House that it was liable to be so 
misused.

The more important question is, is it 
necessary for every commission to be 
invested with such a power, this 
special power of entering into any 
house and seizure of things? That 
would be relevant and necessary only 
in cases where probably there have 
been evasion of taxation contemplated 
or important matters of that kind. 
I'herefore, no doubt the Select Com­
mittee has accepted that all powers 
need not be vested with every com­
mission. It is surprising that no 
Member of this House thought that 
this is really a matter of serious con­
sideration for them. As I have 
already submitted, I de not expect 
any commission to resort to harass­
ment, but this is really a power 
which appears unnecessary.

Dr. Katja: I should like to draw
attention just to one or two points 
raised. I was surprised to hear that 
neither the Central Government nor 
the State Government should have 
power to appoint a commission of in­
quiry unless directed to do so by a 
resolution of Parliament or of the 
State Legislature. I suggest that it 
is one of the recognised duties and 

j  responsibilities of every administra-^ 
tion to see to it that proper inquiries 
are made on all important points. It 
would be lamentable if they were to 
wait for such guidance to be given to 
them by Parliament or the State 
Legislatures. The Legislature may 
not be in session for six months or 
eight months, and there may be a 
matter of grave urgency and then 
the administration must interfere and 
if the administration does not insti­
tute inquiry, there may be complaints.
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This is really one of the administrative 
duties. The provision that on a reso­
lution of the House of the People or 
the State Legislature the Govern­
ment must appoint— t̂hat is a sort of 
reflection that you have been remiss 
in doing your duty and you are, there­
fore, being directed to do so by Parlia­
ment. That is a different matter. 
I, therefore, think that this aspect 
should be properly considered.

Secondly, on this question of inter­
ference with autonomy, I would ask 
the House to consider that the com­
mission of inquiry is a purely advisory 
body. It has got no powers and 
cannot have any powers, either execu­
tive or legislative. The function of 
the commission of inquiry is to find 
facts and to make recommendations. 
If it is a matter exclusively in the 
State List, then it will be open to the 
State concerned to take appropriate 
action. But there may be numerous 
cases in which fact-finding investi­
gation may be necessary in the in­
terest of the State itself. 1 quite agree 
with what was said by my hon. friend 
over here that no Central Govern­
ment will act unless it be in the 
closest collaboration with the State 
Government concerned. We must 
attribute some sense, some common 
sense, some reasonableness to all 
Governments, and not lust say that 
autonomy is being interfered with 
because the matter is in List II and 
therefore, should remain sacrosanct 
and should not be touched. I have 
seen numerous cases in the news­
papers, complaints made that this 
matter has not been inquired into and 
that matter has not been inquired 
into; and when you get a legal pro- 
«̂ ision for suitable inquiries in 
matters of urgent public importance, 
then you show this anxiety for State 
autonomy and various other diflRcul- 
ties are pointed out. I think that is 
rather an inconsistent position to take 
up.

Then so far as procedure and other 
matters are concerned, they will come 
before you. Sir, in the course of the 
various amendments if they are 
moved, and the House will have an 
opportunity of considering them.
 ̂ Shrl C. R. lyyunni (Trichur); May 
I put a question. Sir, for information? 
As per clause 3 of the Bill, the appro­
priate Government is bound, as per a 
resolution passed in the House of the 
People or in the -Legislative Assembly, 
as the case may be, to notify that a 
commission is appointed. Now it is a 
bounden duty cast upon the Govern­
ment concerned as per the resolution 
passed in the House of the People or 
the Legislative Assembly, as the case 
may be. Now as per clause 7, the 
Government.............

Dr, Katju: Is the hon. Member
putting a question to me or entering 
into a discussion?

Mr. Chairman: If the hon. Member 
wants to put a question, I will allow 
it. Otherwise, no discussion is possi­
ble now.

Shrl C. B. lyyunni; I want to point 
out an inconsistency in.............

Mr. Chairman: When we come to
the discussion clause by clause, it will 
be proper to consider that.

The question is:
“That the Bill to provide for the 

appointment of Commissions of 
Inquiry and for vesting such Com­
missions with certain powers, as 
reported by the Select Committee, 
be taken into consideration.”

The motion was adopted.
Mr. Chairman: We will now proceed 

with the Bill clause by clause. I find 
there are a number of amendments. 
Some of them have been given notice 
of only today and as such they are 
clearly out of order because they were 
not given in time. There are certain 
other amendments which were re­
ceived in the office at 4-30 P.M. yester­
day and could not be circulated.

The Rules of Procedure say:
“Every notice required by the 

rules siiaU be given in writing 
addressed to the Secretary, and 
signed by the member giving 
notice, and shall be left at the 
Parliamentary Notice Office which 
shall be open for this purpose 
between the hours of 10-45 A.M. 
and 3 P.M. on every day except 
Sunday or a public holiday.

Notices left when the office is 
closed shall be treated as given on 
the next open day.”
Now, the notice required is like 

this:
*In view of the changed timing 

of the sittings of the House from 
Thursday, the 22nd May, 1952, the 
Parliamentary Notice Office shall 
be open for receiving notices re­
quired by the rules from members 
between the hours of 8-15 A. M. 
to 12-30 P.M. on every day except 
Sunday or a public holiday.”
I, therefore, find that these amend­

ments which were received in the 
office at 4-30 P.M. are also beyond 
time and therefore cannot be moved. 
The Parliamentary Bulletin further 
says:

“Under the Rules of Procedure 
notice of an amendment to a Bill 
or a Resolution or a Motion or a 
notice of a cut motion to a De-
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mand lor Grant is ordinarily re­
quired to be given one day before 
the day on which the Bill or Reso­
lution or Motion or the Demand 
for Grant is to be considered. In 
order to ensure timely circulation 
of all parliamentary papers to 
hon. Members by the evening on 
every day, uU notices left in the 
Notice Office after 12-30 P,M. will 
be treated as given on the next 
opening day.*’
1, therefore, think that these amend­

ments are out of order. We shall 
consider the other amendments as 
and when they are moved.

Clause Z,-^(Definitions)
Shri M. S. GnmiMulaswamy: Sir 1

have been authorised by Dr. Krishna- 
swamy to move his amendment.

Mr. Chainwjui: The hon. Member,
Dr. Krishnaswamy had been here and 
now he seems to have gone for attend­
ing some meeting of a Select Com­
mittee. He had made a request that 
his amendment should be allowed to 
be moved by Mr. Gurupadaswamy. 
But 1 am sorry I find this cannot be 
done under the rules. I am therefore 
really helpless. If I could I would 
certainly have allowed it to be moved. 
But there ^  other Members who 
have given notice of the same amend­
ment and any one of them could move 
i t

Shri IL 8. Gurupadaswamy: All of
them have told me that I can move it.

Shri Jhulau Sluha (Saran North): 
Sir, as I too have given notice of it 
I will move it. I beg to move:

In page 1, line 13, omit “or List II”.
Shri M. S. Gurupadaswamy: On a

point of order, Sir. Am I not entitled to 
move the amendments of others if 
they authorise me orally?

Mr. Chaifmaa: As I imderstand
from precedents, during the last so 
many years, it has never been the 
practice of this House that amend­
ments standing in the name of one 
Member could be moved by another 
Member. Here, however, his purpose 
is served by the amendment being 
moved by another Member who also 
has given notice of it.

Shii JlnUan Sinha: I have heard the 
hon. Home Minister on this point and 
I have also heard another hon. Mem­
ber defending the incorporation of 
these words in this clause. But I am 
sorry I am not convinced. The Central 
Government has either to allow auto­
nomy to the States or else it should

have powers to control those subjects 
also which are in the sphere of the 
States, If we take the real position it 
would be found that the infusion of 
these words seems to be unnecessary, 
it me clause is amended the Central 
CJovernment will have power to 
appoint commissions of inquiry to 
deal with subjects in List I or in List 
III. Under clause 3 (1) (b) the 
Central Government has got powers 
also to appoint commissions on sub­
jects which concern more than one 
State. Therefore, I do not think there 
is any sense in having these words 
earlier too in clause 2. My grounds 
for proposing for the deletion of these 
words trom clause 2 are these: Firstly, 
it unduly and imnecessarily interferes 
with the autonomy of the States. Se­
condly, it is altogether unnecessary in 
view of the provisions of clause
3 (1) (b). 1 would therefore request 
the hon. Home Minister to consider 
this point in this background. I do 
not rely exclusively on ihe tact that 
it takes away from the autonomy of 
the States—the autonomy of the 
States will be there and only provision 
will very seriously interfere with it— 
but it is also unnecessary besides 

being lo a certain extent an encroach­
ment on the autonomy of the States. 
As I have already said, if you want 
to appoint a commission to deal with 
a subject in List I you can do so 
under clause 2, and if you want to 
appoint it to deal with a subject con­
cerning more than on^ State you can 
do so under clause 3 (1) (b). In this 
view of things I find the incorporation 
of the words “or List II** is unneces­
sary and redundant and unduly takes 
away from the autonomy of the 
States. It also casts a reflection upon 
their capacity and competence.

Mr. Chairman: Amendment moved: 
In page 1, line 13, omit “or list 1V\ 
Dr. KalJu: I oppose this amendment.

Sbri M. S. Gurupadaswamy: I wish 
to draw the attention of the hon. Minis* 
ter to article 250 (1) of the Constitu­
tion. There it says:

“Notwithstanding anything in 
this Chapter, Parliament shall, 
while a Proclamation of Emer­
gency is in operation, have power 
to make laws for the whole or any 
part of the territory of India with 
respect to any pf the matters 
enumerated in the State List.”
So it is only when there is a Pro­

clamation of Jtoergency that a piece 
of legislation may be enacted here in 
Parliament which touches upon 
matters in ihe State List. Not other­
wise. So, this Parliament is not
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empowered under the Constitution to 
legiflate on a matter which affects the 
State List. This is an important 
pomt.' It is a constitutional issue.

• Simha: I beg leave to
Withdraw my amendment.

The amendment was, by leave, 
withdrawn.

Shri A. C. G«ha: The purpose of
my amendment is just the opposite of 
the purpose sought to be achieved by 
the previous one. For subjects in 
List III, the State Government should 
not be allowed to start an enquiry 
without the previous sanction of the 
Central Government.

Mr. ChainnaB: Is he moving it?
Shri A. C. Guha: Only if the hon. 

Minister is willing.
Dr. Katju: I am not prepared to

accept it.
Shri A. C. Guha: But I want to tell 

him that this is an important point 
which he may consider. I do not 
move my amendment.

Mr. Chairman: The question is:
“That clause 2 stand part of the

Bill.”
The motion was adopted.

Clause 2 was added to the Bill. 
Clause 3. —(Appointment of Commis-

Shri A. C. Guha: I beg to move:
In page 2. line 3, after “function­

ing** add “and within a period of two 
years from the date the Commission 
appointed by the Central Govern­
ment ceases to function.”

There was a provision like this in 
the original Bill, but the Select Com­
mittee has deleted this clause. I sug­
gest that such a provision ought to be 
there. Suppose the Central Govern­
ment institutes an inquiry and the in­
quiry commission subhnits its report 
today—on the 29th July 1952. The 
next day the State Government may 
start another inquiry on the same 
subject and that inquiry committee 
may make recommendations which 
are just the reverse of the recom­
mendations of the Central Govern­
ment inquiry committee. We should 
also envisage a situation where the 
Government in the States and the 
Government in the Centre may not 
belong to the same political party or 
subscribe to the same political 
ideology. There may also be cases of 
political scandals. And occasion may 
arise when the conduct of a provincial 
Minister may be enquired Into and if

that Minister has some pull and in­
fluence in the State, he may next day 
institute a State Government inquiry 
commission composed of men con­
venient to him, so that the Central 
Government may be put to ridicule 
and contempt before the public. It is 
a very serious matter and the original 
provision should be maintained.

Dr. Katju: I greatly regret that I
am unable to accept it. My hon. 
friend should realise that this part of 
the Bill was discussed at great length 
in the Select Committee and we 
thought it best to drop it. I will not 
go into the reasons. If it is a List II  
matter, then the report of the com­
mission is only an advisory recom­
mendation and no action can be taken 
without the concurrence or the initia­
tive of the State Governments and if 
they think fit they may start a com­
mission of their own. It is impossible 
(for me to accept my hon. friend’s 
amendment.

Shri A. C. Guha: Take the case I
have cited. Supposing the conduct of 
a particular Minister is the subject 
matter of an inquiry by the Central 
Government, after the inquiry is 
over, the State Minister may use his 
pull and influence and start another 
inquiry in the State Government and 
take convenient persons and get them 
to give recommendations just the op­
posite of the Central Government in­
quiry commission’s recommendations. 
This is an aspect I want the hon. 
Minister to consider. There is 
nothing sacrosanct about the Select 
Committee’s recommendations. Other­
wise, why should we consider its re­
port? I suggest the hon. Minister has 
not fully realised the implications 
and I give him a warning that an 
occasion will arise when he will be 
put into difficulty.

Mr. Chairman: All that has been
answered by him.

Shri A. C. Guha: If he is unable to 
accept my amendment, I would like it 
at least to be put to the House and 
be negatived.

Mr. Chairman: The question is:
In page 2, line 3, after “function­

ing” add “and within a period of two 
years from the date the Commission 
appointed  ̂by the Central Govern­
ment ceases to function^’.

The motion was negatived.
Shri Jhulan Sinha: I beg to move:
In page 2, after line 9, insert:

“Provided that it shall be open 
to a State Government, in cases 
covered by sub-clause (a) of
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section (1) to refer for report to
the Commission with the previous
sanction of the Central Govern­
ment any matter relevant to the
Issues under enquiry.*’
According to me, this is another 

clause which impinges on the autono­
my and freedom of the State Govern­
ments. They are prohibited from ap­
pointing a commission when the 
Central Government has appointed 
one. Supposing a State Government 
leels that in the terms of reference of 
an inquiry commission there is some­
thing lacking and there is a lacuna, I 
suggest that it may with the previous 
sanction of the Central Government 
refer that matter to the commission 
already appointed for inquiry and re­
port This will not in any way res­
trict the freedom of the Central Gov­
ernment but will provide for a con­
tingency where it is found out that 
some matter as has been omitted by 
the Central Government when it insti­
tuted an inquiry commission and is 
strictly relevant to the points of in­
quiry may be referred to the com­
mission.

Dr. Kadn: I have great sympathy
with the object my hon. friend has in 
view, but I suggest that the com­
mittee having been appointed by the 
Central Government, it would look 
rather odd if another Government, 
namely, the State Government, is able 
to refer any points to another com­
mittee for examination and report. I 
suggest that it is very likely that 
whenever the State Governments 
want any further point for clarifica­
tion or investigation, the Central 
Government would not stand in the 
way of that point being referred to 
the original commission itself. The 
proper procedure would be that in­
stead of going through the process 
of taking the previous sanction of the 
Central Government and the Central 
Government giving it, the State 
Government should say to the Central 
Government, ‘Here is a matter or 
point which you have overlooked and 
which requires investigation. Will 
you please direct your commission of 
inquiry to look into it?”

So, instead of the State Govern­
ment being the forwarding agents, 
the better course would be that the 
appointing authority, namely the 
Central Government should itself 
take that action on the recommenda­
tion of the State Government. My 
hon. friend himself recognises that 
the Central Government should have 
the approving power. Therefore, it 
is really a matter of executive action. 
The amendment as it. stands would 
really serve no useful purpose.

8hrl Jhulan SiiiMm: In view of the 
explanation of the hon. Minister I 
wish to withdraw my amendment.

Mr. Chairman: Has the hon. Mem­
ber leave of the House to withdraw* 
his amendment?

Some Hon. Members: No.
Mr. Chairman: Then I shall put the 

amendment to vote.
The question is:
In page 2, after line 9, insert: 

**Provided that it shall be open 
to a State Government, in cases 
covered by sub-clause (a) of 
section (1) to refer for report to 
the Commission with the previous 
sanction of the Central Govern­
ment any matter relevant to the 
issues under enquiry.”

The motion was negatived.
Dr. M. M. Das (Burdwan—Reserved 

—Sch. Castes)* I beg to move:
(i) In page 1, omit lines 35 and 36; 
and

(ii) In page 2, omit lines 1 to 3.

My amendment seeks to omit pro­
viso (a) to clause 3. In this proviso 
the Central Government takes away 
from the State Gk)vernment the right 
to set up a commission or enquiry 
committee during the time when a 
commission set up by the Central 
Government upon the same subject is 
functioning. I am not very keen to 
press my amendment, but I wish to 
know one thing. According to item 
No. 45 of the Concurrent List the 
Central Government has got the right 
to set up committees of enquiry even 
about a State subject. But I would 
like to know whether on the strength 
of item 45, the Central Government has 
got the constitutional sanction to pre­
vent a State from setting up a com­
mission upon a subject which is ex­
clusively a StatQ subject

Dr. Katju: There should not be two 
parallel committees functioning; that 
is the idea of this provision.

Dr. M. M. Das: On the strength of 
item No. 45 of the Concurrent List, 
the Central Government has got the 
authority to set up committees of en­
quiry. Has it got the authority to de­
prive a State of this right to set up 
enquiry committees?

Dr. lUtJn: I think so.
Dr. M. M. Das: Then, I do not wish 

to pursue my amendment.



4803 CommiSBions of 29 JULY 1952 Inquiry Bill 4804

Shrl K. C. Sodhia (Sagar): I beg to 
move:

In page 2, line 10, for “one” substi­
tute ‘‘three”.

These commissions or committees 
are likely to enquire into matters of 
ipreat public importance and therefore 
instead of having one member, the 
findings of the commission or 
committee would carry greater or 
more weight, if there were three 
members on it, instead of one. Even 
on ordinary vcommissions, usually more 
than one member is appointed. I 
hope the hon. Minister will appreciate 
the necessity of my amendment and 
accept it.

Dr. Katju: This is a matter which 
must be left to the discretion of the 
Central Government or the State 
Government. In the past there have 
been commissions presided over by 
one High Court Judge. I refer to the 
commission of Mr. Justice Ganga- 
nath. Recently another commission 
was appointed with one learned Judge 
of the High Court of Bombay. You 
cannot lay down hard and fast rules 
that every commission must have at 
least three persons. It all depends upon 
the circumstances of each case. The 
strength of the commission—whether 
it would consist of one, two or three— 
would depend upon those circum­
stances.

Mr. Chairman: The question is:
“In page 2, line 10, for ‘one’ substi­

tute ‘three’.”
The motion was negatived.

Dr. M. M. Das: I have got another 
amendment.

Dr. Katju; It is more a matter of 
procedure which should be left to the 
commission itself.

Mr. Chairman: The question is: 
“That clause 3 stand part of the

Bill.*'
The motion was adopted.

Clause 3 was added to the Bill.
Clause (Powers of Commission)

Mr. Chairmaii: There are two
amendments, one by Mr. Chacko and 
the other by Shri Ram Shanker Lai.

Dr. Kaiju; In regard to Mr. 
Chacko’s amendment, under the 
General Clauses Act the word “oath” 
would mean general affirmation as 
well. It need not, therefore, be parti­
cularised in every Bill.

Shri P. T, Chacko (Meenachil): My 
amendment includes “oath, affirmation 
or otherwise”.

Dr. Katju: There is no otherwise.

Shri P. T. Chacko: There are cases 
where witnesses have to be examined 
without oath or affirmation.

Mr. Chairman: I take it Mr. Chacko 
does not wish to move his amendment.

The question is:
“That clause 4 stand part of the 

Bill.’'
The motion was adopted.

Clause 4 was added to the BilL 
Clause 5.— (Additional Powers of 

Commission)
Shri P. T. Chacko: I beg to move:
In page 3, for lines 1 to 5, substi­

tute:
“ (4) When any such offence as 

is described in sections 175, 178, 
179, 180 or 228 of the Indian Penal 
Code (Act XLV of 1860) is com­
mitted in the view or presence of 
the Commission, the Commission 
after recording the facts consti­
tuting the offence and statement 
of the accused as provided for in 
the Code of Criminal Procedure, 
1898 (Act V of 1898) may for­
ward ihe case to a magistrate 
having jurisdiction to try the 
same.

The magistrate to whom ^ y  
case is forwarded under this 
section shall proceed to hear the 
complaint against the accused p  
if the case is one forwarded to 
him under section 482 of ttie C^® 
of Criminal Procedure. 1898 (Act
V of 1898).”
Under clause 4 the commission is 

vested with powers which are vest­
ed in other courts under sections 480 
and 482 of the Code of Crimmal Pro­
cedure.- Under section 4R0 of the Code 
of Criminal Procedure a court is vest­
ed with the power to convict offend­
ers under sections 175, 178, 179, 180 or 
228 of the Indian Penal Code. They 
are offences, I may say, where a per­
son refuses to sign the statement or re­
fuses to take the oath or refuses to 
answer a question or when one in­
sults the court. Under section 480 of 
the Code of Criminal Procedure, 
power is vested in a court to try such 
offences and convict the o (lender. But 
under section 482 of the Code of Cri­
minal Procedure a court may transfer 
such a case to a magistrate who is 
having jurisdiction to try such an 
offence.

The purpose of my amendment is 
to restrict the power of the commis­
sion. My aim is that the commission 
should not be vested with the power 
to convict the offender then and there
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under section 480 ol the Code of Cri­
minal Procedure, mainly because I 
fear that many of the members of 
the commission may not be acquaint­
ed with the procedure or with the 
law of contempt and things of that 
sort. Under section 482 of the Code 
of Criminal Procedure, those case? 
which are committed in the view or 
the presence of the Commission and 
which come und^r sections—175, 178, 
179, 180 or 228 of the Indian Penal 
Code may be transferred to a magis­
trate who is having jurisdiction to try 
the rase. Then he will try the case 
according to law and if it is a case for 
punishment he can punish the olfend- 
er. That is what is contemolated un­
der section 482 of the Code of Crimi­
nal Procedure. The only purjpose of 
my amendment is to restrict the pow­
er vested in the commission-to that 
under section 482 of the Criminal Pro­
cedure Code and not to vest powers 
under section 480 of the Criminal Pro­
cedure Code in the Commission. 1 
hope the hon. Home Minister will ac­
cept my amendment.

Dr. KaIJa: I am again in sympathy 
with the objoct of the amendment 
&nd I am prepared to accept it sub­
ject to certain verbal changes, be­
cause there might be some difficulty 
in the constitution of these offences 
unless there was a clear declaration 
in the Bill that the commission shall 
be deemed to be a civil court. There­
fore, if the hon. Member is prepared 
to agree that his amendment should 
be inserted after the first line, name­
ly, The Commission shall be deem­
ed to be a civil court”—and then his 
amendment will come, namely “ and 
when any such offence...is committed, 
etc.**—then I am prepared to accept it, 
because I do not wane that the com­
mission should have power to sentence 
anybody to imprisonment or put him 
to fine.

Mr. Chaimuui: Does the hon. Mem­
ber accept ihe suggestion?

Shii P. T. Cliacko: I am prepared to 
accept it like that, but there is no 
difficulty even otherwise.

Mr. Chairman: Then I shall put the 
amendment as modified.

Dr. Kmljii; May I Just add one word, 
because this clause consists of two 
parts. One is that the commission 
shall be deemed to be a civil court 
for the purposes of sections 480 and 
482 of the Code of Criminal Proce­
dure. That is what we are dealing 
with. Then the second part, from 
the 3rd line, says that any proceeding 
before the commission shall be deem­

ed to be a judicial proceeding within 
the meaning of sections 193 and 22% 
of the Indiw Penal Code, that is giv­
ing false evidence etc. which can only 
be tried before a magistrate. That can 

remain. I therefore suggest that the 
amendment m4y be that ** The Com­
mission shall be deemed to be a civil 
court”, then the amendment suggest­
ed by Mr, Chacko may be incorporat­
ed, and then tt»e other three lines that 
“ any proceeding before the Commis­
sion shall be deemed to be a judicial 
proceeding within the meaning of sec­
tions 193 and 228 of the Indian Penal 
Code” may remain. They should not 
be cut out. That is how the amend­
ment should stand.

Shri P. T. Chacko: It will read like 
this. Sir:

“ The Conunission shall be deem­
ed to be a civil court and when 
any such offence as is described in 
sections 175, 178, 179, 180 or 228 
of the Indian Penal Code is com­
mitted in the view or presence of 
the Commission, the Commission 
after recording the facts consti­
tuting the offence and statement 
of the accused as provided for in 
the Code of Criminal Procedure, 
1898, may forward the case to a 
m ag istra te  having jurisdiction to 
try the same. The magistrate to 
whom any case is forwarded un­
der this section shall proceed to 
hear the complaint against the ac­
cused as if the case is one forward­
ed to him under section 482 of the 
Code of Criminal Procedure, 
185)8.”
Dr. KAtJn: You can call it (4) (a) 

and if you keep the last three Unes 
that “ Any proceeding before the Com­
mission shall be deemed to be a judi­
cial proceeding within the meaning 
of section^ 193 and 228 of the Indian 
Penal Code” and call it (4) (b), it 
will be quite clear.

Shri Venkatanunan; Sir, may I sug­
gest that this may stand over till the 
afternoon? Then it can be properly 
redrafted.

Dr. KmUu: Yes, Sir.
Mr. Ckalrmaiu Clause 5 will stand 

over. We will turn to other clauses.
Clauses 6 to 12 were added to the Bill.

Mr. Ctudrmnn: Then we shall take 
up clause 5, and the amendment mov­
ed by Mr. Chacko and accepted by 
the hon. Home Minister.

The question is:
In page 3, for lines 1 to 5,. substi* 

tute—
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“ (4) The Commission shall be 
deemed to be a civil court and 
when any as is described
in section 175, rffection 178, section 
179, section 180, or section 228 of 
the Indian Penal Code (Act XLV 
of 18fi0) is committM'in the view 
or presence of the Commission, 
the Commission may, After record­
ing the facts constitutin/iT the of­
fence and the stati^hient of the 
accused as provided for in the 
Code of Criminal Proc^ure, 1898 
(Act V of 1898), forward the case 
to a magistrate having jurisdic­
tion to try the same and the magis­
trate to whom any such case is tor- 
warded shaU proceed to hear the 
c ^ p la in t against the accused as 
if the case had been forwarded 
to him under section 482, of the 
Code Of Criminal Procedure, 1898.

(5) Any proceeding before the
4 Commissiion shall be deemed to 

be a Judicial proceeding within 
the meaning of sections 193 and 
228 of the Indian Penal Code (Act 
XLV of I860).*’ ^

The motion was adopted.
Mr. Chalrmaii: The question is:

“That clause 5, as amended, 
stand part of the Bill.”
The motion was adopted.

T Clause 5. as amended, was added to 
the Bill.

Clause 1 was added to the Bill.
The Title and the Enacting Formula 

were added to the Bill.
1 P.M.

Dr. Katju: I beg to move:
‘That the Bill, as amended, be 

passed.”
Shri V. P. Nayar (Chirayinkil): I

* wish to speak something about this.
Mr. Chairman: I think it will be bet­

ter if we take it up in the afternoon.
The House then adjourned till 

Half Past Three of the Clock.

The House re-assembled at Half 
Past Three of the Clock.

[ P andff T h a k u r  D as B h a rg a v a  in 
the Chair]

Mr. Chairman: Motion moved:
“ Thnt the Bill, as amended, be 

passed.”
Shri V. P- Nayar: I object to the 

passing of this Bill. In doing so, let 
it not be misunderstood by the House 
that I object to it for the sake of ob­
jection. Certainly not......

I am sorry, Sir, there is nobody on 
the Treasury Benches.
117 P S.D.

Mr. Chaimuui: T l^ Member may 
proceed somebody will jbe coming aeon.

Shri V. P. Nayar: Will I be in order. 
Sir* in addressing the House when there 
is ‘HO one on the Treasury Benches?

Mr. Chairman: By the time the hon. 
Member proceeds, in a minute or two, 
they ,w ^ be coming.

Shri Vi P, Nayar: At this third read­
ing stage, I  want to speak on some very 
important points. It is very very......

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Home Minis­
ter is in the Select Committee.

Word has been sent to him. The hon. 
Member may continue. The Minister 
will be just coming.

Shri V. P. Nayar: Sir, it should not 
appear that I am speaking to the House 
without a Government.

Shri K. K. Baaa (Diamond Harbour): 
Let there be a temporary recess.

Shri Y. P. Nayar: In the meanwhile^ 
may I make a submission. Sir?

It was annoimced when the House 
adjourned this noon, that the House 
will meet again at 3-30 p .m . I feel 
that it is a sort of discourtesy shown to 
the House by the Treasury Benches that 
none of the Ministers has come here in 
time. This fact may kindly be taken 
serious notice of and necessary direc­
tions issued......

The Minister of Parliamentary Aff­
airs (Shri Satya Narayan Sinha) came 
in,

Shri V. P. Nayar: I feel that it is a 
sort of insult to the House that nobody 
from the Treasury Bench which con­
sists of several Members, has cared to 
attend in time.

I object to this Bill. As I said be­
fore, I do not object to this Bill for the 
sake of objection. I am conscious that 
this Bill was considered in detail by the 
Select Committee and this morning also 
we have had a very detailed discussion 
on "this matter. All the same, I feel 
that it is my duty to bring to the notice 
of the House certain very important 
points which unfortunately were not 
raised in the discussion before the 
Select Committee or before this House 
this morning.

As stated in the Statement of Ob­
jects and Reasons, we see that this Bill 
is primarily intended to obviate certain 
difficulties for setting up commissions 
to inquire Into certain matters of pub­
lic importance. In the Statement of 
Objects and Reasons, you will find the 
following sentence:

“ It is felt that there should be a
general law authorising Govern­
ment to appoint an inquiring autho-
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rity on any m att^  of tmblic import 
tance, whenever considered neces- 
ttiry, or when a demand to that 
effect is made by the legislature and 
that such a law should enable the
inquiring authority to exercise......
etc.”
My obiection is to the use of the 

w o r^  ^whenever considered neces­
sary*’. These words mean very much. 
They are not so simple as they appear 
to be. So far, there is qo indication as 
to the possible result of inquiries made 
by such commissions as may be set up 
under this law.

The Bill can be considered only as 
an elaborate piece of legislative make- 
believe. Nothing more than that. It is 
nowhere made clear in this Bill what 
action Government would take on the 
decisions of these inquiry commissions. 
The hon. Minister said this morning 
that the inquiry commission is expect­
ed to decide only on facts. I see that. 
But what will happen to such findings 
of the inquiry commission? Will the 
Government act upon them or will the 
Government throw such findings into 
the waste paper basket? That is what 
I would like to know. There is no men­
tion» not even a mere suggestion, in the 
whole Bill as to the course of action, 
mandatory or directive, which would 
result from the findings of the commis­
sions. This is highly objectionable. 
What is then the meaning of setting up 
inquiry commissions? You go thrpugh 
an elaborate process of formal inquiry; 
you observe certain rigid rules promul­
gated under this law. In the end all 
this will fizzle out. There is no gua­
rantee that the decisions of this inquiry 
commission will be acted upon by the 
Government.

We have been seein* how «uch laws 
have been working. Admittedly, there 
has been some legislation: ad hoc, my 
hen. friend would call i t  The q u e s t^  
is, how such legislation has been u ^  
in the inquur into matters of public 
importance. It is only necessary for 
you kindly to look at the history of 
this country for the last few m onto. 
For the last two or threeipnonttis, what 
have we seen in this coimtry? It be­
gan from the State from which I come 
—^Travancore-Cochin. In that remote 
mountain range Pasumalai, three pct- 
sons were shot dead sometime back. 
Tens of thousands of our peonle rais­
ed their voices of protest in rightful in­
dignation. What did that Government 
do? That Government did not pay any 
attention to public opinion. There 
were Jaws there also, but that Gov­
ernment did not do an3̂ hing. Subse­
quently, you find......

Mr. Chairmaii: Let me remind the 
hon. Member that this is absolutely ir­
relevant so far as this Bill is concern­
ed.

Shri V. P. Nayar: I shall not speak 
one word irrelevant to this, Sir. I am 
conscious that I am speaking at the 
stage when we are having the third 
reading. I crave your indulgence te'^ 
hear me patiently Sir. What I was 
striving to stress was the futility of such 
laws merely kept on the statute book 
without being implemented.

After Pasumalai, we have had inci­
dents at Gorakhpur and Jodhpur and 
recently in the great city of Calcutta. 
The people of the country said that the 
police indulged in acts of ruthless vio­
lence, shot down defenceless people tear 
gassed non-violent demonstrators and 
lathi-charged innocent women and child­
ren.....  >

Mr. Chairman: I am very sorry to in­
terrupt the hon. Member. So far as 
this Bill is concerned, it does not deal 
with any matters that have already 
happened. It is only a Bill which en­
visages the appointment of certain in­
quiry commissions, their reports, etc.
It has got nothing to do with past 
events in which such inquiry was insti­
tuted.

Shri V. P. Nayar: I should be still 
more sorry that I may have to stress 
this point again Sir. I am pointing 
out to the House how useless it is to 
have such legislation when there is a 
condition that the whole purpose of this 
legislation is to institute inquiries up­
on matters of importance when Gov­
ernment consider it necessary. It is 
about that that I am saying......

Mr. Chalrmam: I am sorry to inter­
rupt the hon. Member again. The hon. 
Member must realise that this is the 
third reading stage. He can only op­
pose or support the Bill. Now, he can­
not say that this thing is not there 6r 
that thing is not there. The hon. Mem­
ber was there and he ought to have 
sent in amendments and seen them 
carried through. He cannot now ga in­
to all those details of the Bill.

Shri V. P. Nayan May I request you. 
Sir, to hear me for a minute? What I 
was striving to point out to you was 
this: that there is no purpose in hav­
ing a law like this solely depending up­
on a decision of Government to insti­
tute an enquiry. Either It Is for the 
Government to decide whether a mat­
ter would Justify a public enouiry, or 
in the alternative there must be a 
resolution of the legislature. I am not
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touching the second. I am only speak­
ing about the first. That is Ŷ hy I said 
that we have seen many incidents. I 
do not go back to Pasumalai, but I go 
to a very near place comparatively, 
that is, Gorakhpur. At Gorakhpur and 
at Calcutta...

Mr. Chairman: It is not a question 
of distance of the place. The question 
is about relevancy.

Sbri V. P. Nayar: In all these places 
you found that the whole people, all 
sections of public opinion, raised their 
voice in indignation, and it was not act­
ed upon by Government. Government 
did not consider such situations neces- 
snry for......

Mr. Chairman: I do not want to in­
terrupt the hon. Member, but I have 
warned him several times that here 
those events are not in dispute, and 
that the only question he is discussing 
is whether in a certain contingency it 
is the Government alone who can in­
stitute an enquiry or the House should 
pass a resolution. He wants to make 
a point that these two alternatives are 
not sufficient to meet the situation in 
the country. Is it his point that an­
other body should be authorised to have 
such a committee appointed? But to 
refer to certain events in which an en­
quiry committee has not been institut­
ed is. to my mind, absolutely irrelevant.

Shri V. P. Nayar: As I find that the 
Chair is almost insistent, I will not re­
fer to such incidents- I ask your par­
don, Sir, for saying this. But, Sir, we 
find Government has not acted proper­
ly in deciding whether a matter is of 
public importance or not. It is always 
foimd that Government has justified 
the acts of its executive officers. It is 
precisely for that that this Bill is in­
troduced. You do not find in this Bill 
a single word for an enquiry to be 
conducted by a non-official. It is al­
ways a Government official who will be 
appointed to this. We know that in 
several cases after a firing incident, 
the district magistrate in whose area 
and under whose very nose a firing in­

cident takes place, makes a sort of en­
quiry and reports to Government. It 
will be a mere white washing of......

Shri VenkaWaman: On a point of 
order, Sir. How is this relevant to the 
Bill relating to the commissions of in­
quiry. The hon. Member has repeated­
ly referred to Gorakhpur and other in­
cidents over and over again, and I want 
the Chair to give a ruling.

Mr. Chairman: There is no point of 
order. He has himself admitted that 
he is not going to refer to these inci­
dents. He will not refer to such inci­
dents. I have already said that It is ir­
relevant.

Shri Tenkataraman: But he again 
does.

Shri V. P. Nayar: I also know the 
law of evidttice. Sir, and I know what
is relevancy. I had been and still am 
confining myself to relevant matters.

Shri Venkataraman: There is no proof 
of it here.

Mr. Chairman: Order, order. Let him 
proceed.

Shri V. P. Nayar: In such matters 
where on the one side you find execu­
tive officers of Government, aiid on the 
other there are the people; each side 
using violence, resulting in injuries to 
both the parties, what is the decision 
which Government takes in such a situ­
ation? Does Government think that 
the matter is of public importance, and 
there should be an enquiry? No. Never 
has it thought so. That is why I am 
pointing out that the only possibility 
is of misusing this law. It is on thii 
ground that I object to this sort of 
legislation.

Mr. Chairman: I am very sorry to in­
terfere so often, but there is absolutely 
nothing in this Bill which makes it ob­
ligatory on the part of Government to 
appoint officials only. Also there is no­
thing in it which has any connection 
with shooting or trial of armed 
strength on both sides, etc. I would 
request the hon. Member to come to 
the actual Bill and give his reasons 
why he is opposed to it or supi>orts it.

Shri V. P. Nayar: If there was one 
word said about the possibility of such 
an impartial enquiry, in cases in which 
Government use their armed strength, 
I would not have said an3rthing. I lis­
tened, with the utmost interest, to what 
the hon. Home Minister said. He did 
not even touch the aspect upon which 
I am objecting to the passing of this 
Bill. It is not the form or the con­
tent of the Bill in general, which I ob­
ject to. but I object to this Bill being 
passed, because this, legislation is pri­
marily intended to be used upon the 
decision of Governments which resort 
very often to the use of armed force. 
Imagine such a case as I pointed out 
just now. There is the general law 
of evidence. Is it open for the people 
who have been tortured to go to the 
courts? But just iQiagine another case 
where the executive officers of the 
State are not̂  involved, say an affray 
between two sections of the people. 
Then the State Police drag both parties 
together to the court, and there they 
stand trial. You know, Sir, in such 
matters the courts of justice weigh the 
entire evidence. The right of private 
defence is also recognised there. What
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[Shri V. P. Nayar] ‘ ^
if the right of private de luce  to  a'per- 
aon who is the victim of the of 
force by the police?

Mr. ChalnBJUi: I am very sorry the 
hon. Member is strayinjK away out of 
the scope of relevancy. He is talking 
of private def<mce and other things 
which do not arise in this case. They 
have nothing to do with this BilL I  
would request him to advance some 
other arguments.

gliri T. P. Nayar. I confw -S ir, it is 
not possible for me to put forth an 
argument and establish!^ a position 
with one single sentence. I have to 
give illustrations. I am not competent 
enough to drive home a point with one 
single sentence. I can only establish 
a point, making reference to some inci­
dent if necessary. I beg of you that 
I may be allowed to go into the......

Mr. Chairmaa: The hon. Member has 
already made the point that the Gov­
ernment alwajrs appoints these com­
missions of inquiry with a set purpose. 
That is all that the hon. Member has 
to say. He need not illustrate the point 
with reference to any incident.

Shri V. P. Nayar: What . I said was 
that in such cases the general law of 
the land is of no help to the unfor­
tunate victim. The general law of the 
land does not exi>ect a man who him­
self is the aggressor to * modulate his 
defence step by step in all c^sesy He 
may have exceeded the right of private 
defence, but even then theye «is pro- 
tectiop. What I submit is that as the 
law stands ^ t present, there is ample 
protection ip, person, but not so in 
cases wheni^ver his aggressor is.a police 
man. Even if you have this law passed, 
there is going to be po material change 
in the position of people because it 
is always the case that the matter will 

be sent up for _ enquiry by a commis­
sion only whep Government decide or 
when the House passes- a resolution.

Does it mean that if neither Gov­
ernment takes fi d%cisibn nor this 
House passes a resolution about a mat­
ter of public impoftarfce,^such matter is 
not one of public importance? We all 
know that the best jud^^es about “ pub­
lic importance” will be the public 
around the place where an incident 
takes place and not a set of peoTfle to 
^Kdnl we know there is onlr s e ^ a  
hand information. “Republic*  ̂ .With­
out its “ pub'* is only , a relic. I am 
not going to say anything. more on 
this. ;

We have seen much in the past four
years in this country. (Interruptions)

I am coming to the point. T h ^  i t t  
such a large nimibtf of blackmar* 
keteers. Every hon. Member knows 
th a t And we have several laws in 
force to bring them to book. But 
what is the state of blackmarketing to­
day? It has passed from the epidemic 
stage and is now in the endemic stagai 
I am reminded of a verse which I 
heard from the hon. Member, Shri 
Harindranath Chattopadbyaya the othei 
day......

Mr. Ghairman: The hon. Member has 
come from firing to blackmarketing. Ha 
should give arguments in supped or 
against this BilL He is referring to all 
matters which are outside the kc<^ of 
the Bill. Blackmarketing has nothing 
to do with this BilL

Shri V. P. Nayan As I said l^o re . 
Sir, I am drawing an illustration to 
show how this Bill will only be a piece 
of legislative “ make-believe." It will 
not serve the real purpose which it is 
supposed to serve.

Mr. Chairman Tliat, point the hon. 
Member has already made.

Shri V. P. Nayar: I wanted only to 
convince the House by reference to a 
certain illustration that having a law 
on the statute book 6r fn ttie shelf of 
some library will not help the peo­
ple. The important point is th^t it will 
deffeat the very purpose of legislation. 
Take for instance the law relating to 
usuo^. You find that in spite of it. ihe 
moneylender is sucking the lifeblood 
of the debtors, through the system of 
private compound interests and to on. 
The question is not really one of lack 
of proper legisl|ition, but the lack of 
the proper machinery by which we 
can enforce these laws and put them 
into effect. So long as we do not have 
such a machinery, there is no purpose 
in this legislation. ^

I am very sorry to say that' this 
point has not been considered by the 
Seledt Committee or- thereafter by 
this House, although we have had a 
very lengthy discussion on the Bill. 

We do not bring forward legislation 
for the sake of legislation. • We have to 
.legislate with the sole object of putting 
the laws into effect. But recent his­
tory shows that such a thing, does not 
obtain in practice. It -sliows that the 
laws are more observed by their breach 
than by their observance. What then 
is the purpose of legislation like this?

Mr. Chairman: The hon. Member
has repeated this argument several 
times, and T would request him not to 
reiterate this again...

Shri V. P. Nayar: I nm an humble 
lawyer, sometimes apt to indulge In
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Slight repetitions in a desire to take 
others along the correct path. 1 re­
quest I may be pax^loped i t  there haif 
been any repetitim. Now, Sir,- my 
submission is tjiat i^is House, should 
take,a very s^ious view, about,.; the 
impossibility, of piltting this Jaw ' 
effect From several, instances in re-, 
cent history, we ,know t^^at with the 
machinery which is ^ow  in the pos­
session of Government it will not be 
possible to put t^is few . into effect. 
Ev6n after six inonths or one year 
you will still find that in spite of ^ e  
fact that this legislation is there, the 
same condition - will stUl be prevailing. 
In spite of the fact that the hon. Home 
Minister has considered it fit to have 
a general legislation instead of ex­
isting ad hoc legislation, you will find 
that things will only he in the same 
condition as they are now.

One of the two causes of such in­
quiries as has been stated in the 
Statement of Objects and Reasons, 
will be a decision taken by the Gov­
ernment regarding the public impor­
tance of a case. But my submission is 
that Government win never taice a 
decision consistent with the opinion of 
the public. It has never done so, 
all this time. That is why I object 
to the Bill. r

Dr. Katju: The hon. Member who
has just spoken will forgive me if I 
say that I really have nothing to say. 
I have spoken twice or thrice on this 
Bill which soeaks for itself. I there­
fore, be? that the Bill, as amended, 
be passed.

Irtr.. Chairman: The question is:
-That the Bill, as amended, be

passed.”
The motion was adopted.

PREVENTION OF CORRUPTION 
(SECOND AMENDMENT) BILL

Mr. Chairman: The House will now
proceed with the further considera­
tion of the motion for consideration 
of the Bill further to amend the Pre­
vention of Corruption Act, 1947. Two 
hon. Members have already-spoken on 
this. If any other Member is de­
sirous of speaking, he may have his 
chance no^. ,

Shri P. T. Chacko (Meenachil): Ac­
cording to me, this Bill practically de­
feats the purpose of this legislation it­
self. I wish to draw the particular at­
tention of thie hon. Home Minister to , 
one or two specific things. While mov- 
ini; for the consideration of the Cri­
minal Law Amendment Bill, the hon. 
Minister classified the bribe givers into 
two catei?ories. He said there are of 
course victims from whom money is

extorted by the officers and there are 
also seducers who* actiJblly - s^ucd  the 
officers and im p o sea , bribe on them. 
He was very syn^palhetic when he 
spoke last as reg a r^ tiio se  ^ tc tin^  
from whom bribes are 'fextorted by 
the officers. He also said t|^at tneTek 
Chand Committee also , sQFmpathises 
with those class pf brjbj^f givers who 
are actually the victims Jrom whom 
extortion of money is made. Tins 
BiU makes not only no .difference 
between the two classes^ but it 
penalises both classes. ^.

I may be permitted to explain a 
little further. Clause 3 of the Bill 
read's: ' *

**, . . .the foilpwitig sub-sec­
tions shall be inserted, namely:

‘(2) Where in any trial of an 
offehce punishable under sekrtiion 
165A of the Indian Penal Code 
Act (XLV of 1860), it is proved 
that t any gratification (other than 
legal remuneration) or any valu­
able thing has been given or offer­
ed to be given or attempted to be 
given by an accused person, it 
shall be presumed unless the con­
trary is proved that he gave or 
offered to give or attempted to 
giV(e that gratiiflcation or that 
valuable thing, as the case may 
be. as a motive or reward such 
as is mentioned in action 161 of 
the Indian Penal Code or, as the 
case may be. without considera­
tion or for a consideration which 
he knows to be inadequate’.” 
Therefore, if it is proved in any 

trial of a case under section 165A of 
the Indian Penal Coder that a pers(Mi 
gave or attempted to give any gratifi­
cation or valuable thing without consi­
deration to an officer, it is to be pre­
sumed by the court that the inten­
tion was present to bribe the officer.

This question of making a distinc­
tion between those bribe givers who 
ai^ really the’ victims of those, who 
takp the bribe, and those who are 
seducers was actually considered even 
by the authors of the Indian Penal 
Code. This is what they say in their 
note on the draft Indian Penal Code:

“In all states of society, the re­
ceiving of a bribe is a bad action 
and may properly be made punish­
able. But whether the giving of 
a bribe ought or ought not to b« 
punished is a question which doef 
not admit of a short and general 
answer. There are countries in 
which the • giver of a bribe ought 
to be more severely punished than 
the receiver. The giver is general­
ly the temot.er, the receiver is the 
tempted. The giver is general­
ly rich, powerful, well-educated,— 
the rieceiver needy and ignorant.




